

# MARVIN T. TAMANA (M.D., FPCR)

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

1986 - 1990	Bachelor of Science in Medical Technology Centro Escolar University Mendiola, Manila, Philippines
1990 - 1994	Doctor of Medicine Manila Central University Caloocan City, Philippines
1994 - 1995	Post-Graduate Internship Training Jose R. Reyes Memorial Medical Center
2012 - 2014	Master of Business Administration – Health Program Ateneo de Manila University Graduate School of Business Makati City, Philippines

## PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

May – Sept. 1996	Vessel Physician WG & A, Superferry, Philippines
Oct. - Dec. 1996	Retainer Physician Slimmer's World, International
1997 - 2000	Residency Training Specialization: General and Cardiovascular Radiology Philippine Heart Center
1999 - 2000	Chief Resident Department of Radiology Philippine Heart Center
Jan. - Dec. 2001	Fellowship Training in CT Imaging, General Sonography and Interventional Radiology Philippine Heart Center
Nov. 2006- Feb. 2007	Vascular and Interventional Radiology Training Singapore General Hospital
December 2010	Visiting Fellow

Asian International Fellowship Program of the Korean Society of Ultrasound in Medicine, Seoul National University South Korea

July 2013

International Visiting Fellowship Training Program - Interventional Neuroradiology, ASAN Medical Center Seoul South Korea

## **AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS**

Partial Scholarship

Centro Escolar University, Manila  
College of Medical Technology, 1986

Outstanding Medical Intern

Jose R. Reyes Memorial Medical Center  
Medical Internship, 1994-1995

Champion (Team Competition)

Interhospital Radiology Quiz Contest  
(Battle of the Brain), 1999 - 2000

Distinguish Alumnus

Centro Escolar University  
College of Medical Technology, May 2011

## **ELIGIBILITY / LICENSING**

Passed

Philippine Physician's Licensure Examination

Fellow

Philippine College of Radiology

Fellow

Ultrasound Society of the Philippines

Fellow

CT-MRI Society of the Philippines

Fellow

Philippine Society of Vascular and Interventional Radiology

Member

Asia Pacific Society of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology

## **PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS**

Board of Director

Philippine Heart Center Medical Alumni Society  
Board of Directors  
2004 – 2005

Board of Director

Ultrasound Society of the Philippines  
2006 – 2007

First Vice-President	Ultrasound Society of the Philippines 2007 – 2008
President	Ultrasound Society of the Philippines 2008 – 2010
Section Head	Interventional Radiology Section Philippine Heart Center 2013 – Present
Board of Director	Philippine Society of Vascular and Interventional Radiology 2015 - 2018
Vice-President	Philippine Society of Vascular and Interventional Radiology Current
Board of Examiner	Philippine Board of Ultrasound Current

## **CURRENT HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS**

Division Head	Philippines Heart Center Radiological Sciences Division May 2, 2018 - Present
Medical Specialist III (PT)	Veterans Memorial Medical Center 2010 - Present
Visiting Consultant	De La Salle Medical Center Dasmariñas, Cavite, 2008 – Present
Visiting Consultant	Fatima University Medical Center Valenzuela, Metro Manila 2010- Present

## **ACADEMIC AFFILIATIONS**

Assistant Clinical Professor 5	De La Salle College of Medicine, Dasmariñas, Cavite 2008 – Present
--------------------------------	---

